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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Crystal Lee <crystal_lee@sg.msig-asia.com>
Sent: Thursday, 15 August 2019 4:54 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto); assignments

Cc: Ong 2i Hui

Subject: Survey Request - Manual Assigned

TP SLC4200E DOA: 13/08/19 SKM6478S

Manual Assigned
Dear LKEK,

Refer to the email, please arrange survey the vehicle.
we'll assign via Merimen once we receive the assignment from Motor Team.

Please contact us ASAP if you cannot attend this assignment

Thank you & Best regards,

Crystal Lee

Admin Officer, Claims Services (In-House Survey)

D: +65 6594 2535 | F: +65 6643 1349 | crystal_lee@sg. msig-asia.com

MSIG
MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220
9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg o © @ G

A Momber of INSURANCE GROUP

——-0riginal Message——

From: Helene Phua

Sent: Thursday, 15 August, 2019 11:50 AM

To: Crystal Lee <crystal_lee@sg.msig-asia.com>; Ong Zi Hul <zihui_ong@sg.msig-asia.com>
Subject: FW: TP SLC4200E DOA: 13/08/19 SKMB478S CAR IN?

Have a great week ahead|

Helene Phua
Admin Assistant, Claims Services
D: +65 6594 2493 | F: +65 6225 7402 | helene_phua@sg.msig-asia.com

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220
9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg

1



——-Qriginal Message-—-—

From; Helene Phua

Sent: Thursday, 15 August, 2019 11:49 AM

To: Goh Wee Dek <weedek.goh@premiertaxi.com>

Cc: Nabilah Rasol <nabilah_rasol@sg.msig-asia.com>; Vincent Chua <vincent.chua@premiertaxi,com>; Liew Hai
Leong <haileong.liew@premiertaxi.com>; Monica Chung <Monica_Chung@sg.msig-asia.com>

Subject; RE: TP SLC4200E DOA: 13/08/19 SKMB478S CAR IN?

Hi Wee Dek ,

Thank you for your selection.

We will proceed to assign LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd via Merimen at our end and update you upon confirmation.
Please do not contact them directly to prevent confusion,

Please be infarmed that our surveyor will also be conducting a post repair inspection within the stipulated timeline
under the protocol.

Have a great week ahead!

Helene Phua

Admin Assistant, Claims Services
D: +65 6594 2493 | F: +65 6225 7402 | helene_phua@sg.msig-asia.com

MSIG Insurance {Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220
9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg

—LQriginal Message—

From: Goh Wee Dek [mailto;weedek.goh@premiertaxi.com)

Sent: Wednesday, 14 August, 2019 5:51 PM

To: Winnie Chua <pingping_chua@sg.msig-asia.com>

Cc: Helene Phua <helene_phua@sg.msig-asia.com>; Nabilah Rasol <nabilah_rasol@sg.msig-asia.com>; Vincent Chua
<vincent.chua@pramiertaxi.com>; Liew Hai Leong <haileong.liew@premiertaxl.com>

Subject: RE: TP SLCA200E DOA: 13/08/19 SKM6478S CAR IN?

EXTERNAL EMAIL: Be careful when you click any links or open any attachment(s).

Dear Winnie
We prefer LKK Auto.
please arrange. Thanks

Regards



Goh Wee Dek
Assistant Claims Manager
Premier Automotive Services Pte Ltd

Address: 23 Changi South Ave 2, #01-02 Singapore 486443

Tel: 6214 8880 Ext 068 | DID: 6544 6682 | Fax: 6214 1511 Visit us at:
https:.-";'prn:ectz.ﬂree-,ve.mm}urI?kz33234636—5!39deau-332d#aﬁlﬂ:cd?aﬁdl&ﬂﬂ—
7ddd6a2484248387&qg=18u=http%3A%2FIE2 Fwww.premiertaxi.com.sgie2F

Confidentiality Notice | This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended
reciplent(s) and may contain confidential or proprietary information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or
distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, immediately contact the sender by reply e-mall and
destroy all copies of the original message.

[ Please Consider Your Environmental Responsibility Before Printing This E-mail. SAVE OUR TREES and REDUCE
POLLUTION @

~—-0riginal Message-----

From: Winnie Chua [mailto:pingping_chua@sg.msig-asia.com]
Sent: Wednesday, 14 August, 2019 5:48 PM

To: Vincent Chua; Goh Wee Dek; Liew Hai Leong

Ce: Helene Phua; Mabilah Rasol

Subject: FW: TP SLC4200E DOA: 13/08/19 SKMBA785 CAR IN?

Hi,
We refer to your email/faxed dated 14/08/19.
Please choose one surveyor from the list that you wish for us to appoint to conduct the pre-repair inspection:

1}  LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

2) Formteam Consultancy Pte Ltd

3) Automobile Inspection Services Pte Ltd

4) STA Inspection Pte Ltd

5)  MSIG In-House Surveyors (Appointment is full on 15.08.19)

*This Fast-Lane settlement option is for clear-cut liability which MSIG will expedite offer @ 100% with express
payment. Priority will be given to those opted for our in-house surveyor®

To facilitate an expeditious claim settlement, we hope you are agreeable for the above surveyor to be the SJE (Single
Joint Expert),

If not, you may wish to nominate any of the 10 surveyors listed below as the SJE, depending on their availability:

1)Kalvin Ang6) Frankie Pang
2)Kenneth Kong7) Ng You Han
3)Marcus Chua8) Gary Soon
d)Henry Ng9) Chow Bo Xiong
5)Lau Kwok Kwongl0) Axel Lee

NB:

(a)*Fast lane settlement is not applicable for cases that liability is in dispute® (b)If both of us could not agree with
each other's list of nominated SJE, we may still proceed to appoint a motor surveyor to conduct a pre repair survey
& post repair inspection within the timeline stipulated under the NIMA protocol.



We have created a dedicated motor survey mailbox for your motor survey request and pre-repair inspection. Please
contact us (MSIG) by clicking this link: motorsurvey @sg.msig-asia.com

Best Regards
Winnie Chua
Senior Admin Officer, Claims Services {In-House Survey) Direct line +65 6594 2556 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 |

pingping_chua@sg msig-asia.com

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220
9644 | F: 465 6225 6371 | Co. Reg, No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This e-mail {including any attachments) may contain information that Is privileged or confidential. The sending of
this e-mail to any person other than the intended recipient is not a waiver of the privilege or confidentiality that
attaches to it. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately, delete the email and do
not copy, distribute or disclose its contents.



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (corsgne1sssarissr)
51 Ubl Ave 1 #01.25, Paya Ubl Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax; 6844-8805 Emall: sur@lkkaulo.com;assignments@lkkauto.com

To: MSIG Insurance (Singapara) Pta. Lid. From: LKK Autoc Consultants Pte Lid
4 Shenton Way 51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25
#21-01 SGX Centre 2 Paya Ubl Industrial Park
Singapore 068807 Singapore 408933
Attn:  Monica Chung Pel Zhen Date: 19 Aug 2019
Preliminary Advice
Insured Viehicle No  : SKMB4T8ES
TP Vehicla No : SLC4200E Accident Data : 13/08/2018
Make : HONDA VEZEL Assignmant Dale : 18/08/2019
Date of Inspection - 16/08/2019 Est. Durafion of Repair :6.00
Inspection At : PREMIER AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES PTE LTD (HQ)
23 CHANGI SOUTH AVE 2, #01-02
SINGAPORE 486443

Paoint of Impact | General Description of Damages
The vehicle sustained impact / damages rear portion and parts claimed are consistent lo the accident.

Repairer's Estimate {Gross) 5§ 1,066.77 (Labour Only)
Revised Amount 85 931,77
Check Items (Estimated) 5% D.00
Total 5% 831.77
Lump Sum Repair 5%
Total Loss Consideration
New for Old Valua 55
Pra-Accidant Value b1 1
COE ! PARF Rebate 55
Salvage Value 55
Margin for Repair 5%

Remarks

{ ) Thavshick is economical/not economical for repalir,

{ x ) The above survey was conducted on a ‘without prejudice’ basis,



L]

Denise Tax (LKKAuto)

From: Goh Wee Dek <weedek goh@premiertaxi.cam>
Sent: Saturday, 12 October 2019 10:06 AM

To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: SLC 4200E / TP / DOA: 13/8/2019

Dear Denise

3167 & 3168 Both are the tailgate moulding and rear window seal is the lower moulding
Total 3 moulding for this model

¢ BOOTwoRs SELE - GJTES L Ly (g Tww @

The lower tallgate is referring to the rear under cover in the invoice



A |y e oy e

Darmace Capbsy b

Regards

Goh Wee Dek
Assistant Claims Manager
Pramier Aulomotive Sarvices Pte Lid

Address: 23 Changi South Ave 2, #01-02 Singapore 486443
Tel: 6214 8880 Ext 068 | DID: 6544 6682 | Fax: 6214 1511
Visit us at: www.premiertaxi.com.5g

Confidentiality Motice | This e-mall message, including any attachments, (4 for the sole wse of the intended recipientis) and may contain confidential o
proprietary information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is profibited. If you are not the intended recipient, immediately contact
the sender by reply &-mall and destroy all copies of the original message

oA Please Consider Your Environmental Responsibility Before Printing This E-mail. SAVE OUR TREES and REDUCE POLLUTION

e

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) [mailto:denisetay @Ikkauto.com]

Sent: Friday, 11 October, 2019 5:23 PM

To: Goh Wee Dek

Subject: RE: SLC 4200E / TP / DOA: 13/8/2019

Dear Wee Dek,

Naz is asking 3167. L/R Window Seal & 3168. R/R Window Seal is not necessary as the fender R&L is not change.

Secondly the 4981. Lower Tail gate $65 Is not found in the invoice.

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid
Phane; 6256-3561 | emall: sur@lkkauto com | fax: 6256-8315
Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933]

From: Goh Wee Dek <weedek.goh(@ premiertaxi.com>
Sent: Thursday, 3 October 2019 1:28 PM

To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay @ lkkauto.com>
Subject: FW: SLC 4200E / TP / DOA: 13/8/2019

Hi Denise
Any outcome to this finalize?
Regards

Goh Wee Dek
Assistant Claims Manager
Pramier Automotive Services Pte Ltd

Address: 23 Changl South Ave 2, #01-02 Singapore 486443
Tel: 6214 8880 Ext 068 | DID: 6544 6682 | Fax: 6214 1511

Visit us at: www.premiertaxi.com.5§
Confidentiality Hotice | This e-mafl message, tncluding any attachments, s for the sole use of the intended reciplentis| and may contain confidential or

proprietary infarmation. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution & profhibited. If you are not the intended reciplent, immedistely contact
the sender by regly e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message.

oA Please Consider Your Enviraonmental Responsibility Before Printing This E-mall. SAVE OUR TREES and REDUCE POLLUTION

A

From: Goh Wee Dek

Sent: Wednesday, 18 September, 2019 2:01 PM
To: 'Denise Tay (LKKAuto)'

Subject: RE: SLC 4200E / TP / DDA: 13/8/2019

Already sent to Naz for finalization.
Regards
Goh Wee Dek

Assistant Claims Manager
Pramier Automotive Services Ple Ltd

Address: 23 Changl South Ave 2, #01-02 Singapore 486443
Tel: 6214 8880 Ext 068 | DID: 6544 6682 | Fax: 6214 1511

Visit us at: www.premiertaxi.com.5g

Confidentiality Motice | This e-mall message, including any attachments, b for the sole use of the intended reciplentis) and may contain confidential or
proprietary information. Any unautharized review, use, disclosure or ditribution 15 probibited. H you are not the intended reciplent, immediately contact
the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the onginal message.

oA Please Consider Your Environmental Responsibility Before Printing This E-mail. SAVE OUR TREES and REDUCE POLLUTION
w

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) [mailto:denisetay @Ilkkauto.com]
Sent: Wednesday, 18 September, 2019 1:51 PM

To: Goh Wee Dek
Subject: SLC 4200E / TP/ DDA: 13/8/2019

Dear Wee Dek,



Can finalized?

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall; _sur®|kkayto com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)
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SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1, Flease repory comectly the delnils of he accident 10 spesd up e Claime process
2, This Form rmust be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver,

3. Information provided must be s truthiul 8nd sccurats as possible. Amy wilful misrepresentation o witholding of materal facts may allow insurnnoe cormpainies to

repudiale palcy lianility

4 The msys and poosptancs of this Form by insufances oo mpanes 8 not an admisskon of policy abilty on the pan of the insurance compEnies

& Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation,

B, This repoet will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Recordge Managamant Centre esiaplisned by the Ganeml insurance Agsociation of Singapore [(314) for
erchiving and hat copies of this report will, for 2 fse, be mads svalable upon application by nfeeasind parties

7. By the lodgemant of this repor fo the insurers. you hereby consent to the archiving of this repost & the canim snd io copies of the raport baing made availabls

aforessg

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Dale O Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accidernt
Country/Stale of Loss

14/08/2019 08:21

13/0872019 18:40

SLE - WOODLANDS (AFTER THOMSON EXIT)
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number
1sured/Policyholder

Mame Of Registered Ownear

NRIC No

Email Address

Mobile Phone No

Alternative Phone No

Vehicle Particulars

Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vahicle was being used al
tima of accidant

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action 1o be taken
Vehicle Category
1surance Company
Mame of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage
Fleatl Policy
Policy Number
Cover Nota Number
Driver
Name of Drivar
NRIC No
Date Of Birth
Oecupation
Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Expetience
Gander
Mobile Number
Fax Number
Contact Number
EMall Addrass

SLC4200E

NG YAN LIN

58521888)

NGYANLIND1 @GMAIL.COM
(LOCAL) +65-917 35876
OTHERS-81735878

HONDA
VEZEL-1.5 (A)

NOC

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

5080205880-03

NG YAM LIN

S8521898.

11/07/1985

QUTDOOR

28/082007

12 YEARS AND 1 MONTH
MALE

(LOCAL ) +85-91735876

OTHERS-01735876
NGYANLINO1@GMAIL.COM

Pags 1 of 10



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

ficase report correstly the detijs of the sccdent to speed up the ciaims process.
This Form musd be complated by the Poll: driver,

Information proviced met bo as pruthful snd sccurate as possible. Any wilful misepretentation or withholding of mateclal
facts may allow intursnce companies (0 repudiate policy Hakility,

Thie issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance compankes i not &n sdmission of policy Tebllity on the bart of the Inturance
COMEAnies.

ey ar it Rz e s

DOrting miay De reterred o the Police for Investigaton.
The report will be fprwerded by the imorers of the GIA Aecords Management Contre estzblished by the General insurance
Assocgtion of Singapore (GIA] for archiving @nd that copies of this repart will for 8 fes be made svallable upeh application by
meresied parset

fly the lodgment of tis report to the imurary, you hereby consont to the archiving of this repart 2t the centre and to coples of
the report being made svsilable sforecaid,

. Comsent under the Personal Data Protection Act [PDPA)

| wndaritand, schnowledge, agres and consent that:

8} My insurer, my workshop and the General insurance Assosiation of Singapore | "GIA™) mayfare permitted to colloct, use,
discloss andfor process my personal dats/personal information st out In this [lorm| and any ather persenal information
prowviged by me of possetsed by my insurer (collectively the “Personal Information”) snd disciose and tranefer such
Fersonal information 1o ol Insarens) who have insured vehecie(s) involved in this pocident (&)l insurer{s] who hove insured
vehiclels) invalved In this accident shall be collectively referred 1o as the “tnsurers”), the Insurers’ lwyers/iaw firma, the

Manatary Autharity of Singapore and sny relevant govermment agency/suthorily (such as the policel, for the purpmels)
of :

{! processing, handiing and/or dealing with my daims including the sertisment of the caims and any necessary
Irvestipations relating to the claims:

[ll} investigating the sccident and/or my cialms;
(i} earrving out and/or desling with my instructions of tesponding to sty sngulries by me;

W) administering my chaims {Including the malling of correspondence. staTemants; invoites, reports oF notices to me.
which could swalve disslasure of certain personal data sbout me to bring about delivery of the ame i well as on the
extérrl cover of enveloped 'mall packages), end/or

iv] complving with applicaste low In sominstering. processing. handling and/or dasling with my cialms | llectively tha
“Purposes”)
(B} all insurer(s) whe have lnsused vebitdefs) invalved in this sccidentand the Insurers' awyers/lew S, may/are permitind
to collect, uae. disclose and/or process my Personal information for one or mare of the ahovs Purposes; and

fcl  my Perioral information may/can be discioses by amy of tha Insurars and/or GA to thelr third party service providers or
agentifincluding their lawyers/law firms], which may be ined outside of Singapore, for ane or more of the above Purposes

{d}  my Perwonal informzation will dleo be collected smd Used 1o compile clatms history for the purpose of fruud det=ction,
Investigation and manygement i present snd oll future clalme.

o] the nformation so collected under (d) abowve may be thared [ discloted:

{i} 1o all inguress and/or amy other Third parties that sssistm evaluaning, imeEstigating. contralling of managing fraud,
tegultars, lew enforcemnent ind governmant sgencies 31 reatonably required for the purposes stated, or

[il} for complying with requiremants under sny repulstions, linws or count orders,

14 A6 2M
s Signature Deiver's Signature Raporting Cantre Persannel's Slignatare
- - (¥ drreme is not the poliovholdsr) Namae:
ﬁﬂ“ I“.ll'i'ﬁ'l- Gt & Tima; NRIC/FIN Me.:

Pags 4 of 10



Sketch Plan Pg. 2
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DESCRISE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT
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DECLARATION
I/We declare the foregoing particulars are Lros in syety repect
‘ I 14 ALG 7018 =
#ﬁ:‘n!'l Signatars er:{ﬁ Sigrature feparting Centre Personnel's Signature
il T . (i drivms it oot the policvhelder] Mamret
J(tf i3k Stk Timw: qu‘f"‘ -“"HH KRIC/FIN Mo.:
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Premier Automotive Services Pte

Ltd

#01-02, 23 Changi Sth Ave 2

486443

Claim Reference: Full Report
Assessment number: SLC4200E Registration: SLC4200E
Version: 1810 Printed: 16/08/2019 11:10 AM

Date calculated: 16/08/2019 11:09 AM

Summary Information

Claim

Location: Singapore (SG) Work Provider: MSIG Holdings (Asia) Pte
Ltd

Printed by: WEEDEK GOH Currency: SGD

Claim Reference: Date of Incident: 13/08/19

Estimated Repair Time: Hire Car Start:

Actuz| Repalr Days: Hire Car End:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle

Manufacturer: HONDA

Model: VEZEL/HR-V RU1/5

Sub Model: BASE MODEL

Model Sheet Number: 35VE 01

Registration: SLC4200E

VIN number:

Odometer:

Audatex System Using Manufacturer Times Page 1 of 5 PRINT DATE 16/08/2019



Premier Automotive Services Pte

Ltd

#01-02, 23 Changi Sth Ave 2

486443

Claim Reference:

Assessment number: SLC4200E
Version: 1810

Date calculated: 16/08/2019 11:09 AM

Full Report
Registration: SLC4200E
Printed: 16/08/2019 11:10 AM

Vehicle Condition

Vehicle Status

Pre-Accident Damage:
Date of Inspection:

Damage Areas

All \ *i*'l
Underbody | \
L
Labour
Time Base 10 WU/h Price = 50.00 SGD/h

Code Description WU Price SGD
7141A0 R + R LEFT OUTER TAILLAMP ¥ 1.0 5.00
B131A8 R + R LEFT REAR WHEELHOUSE SHELL v 3.0 15.00
7141A5 R + R RIGHT ODUTER TAILLAMP iva) 1.0 5.00
B8131A9 R + R RIGHT REAR WHEELHOUSE SHELL e 3.0 15.00
8111A5 RENEW REAR BUMPER 7.0- 35.00

INCLUDES: REMOVE AND REFIT REAR BUMPER,

BUMPER CORNERS AND REQUIRED ATTACHED

PARTS.
823100 RENEW TAILGATE 32.0 160.00

INCLUDES: R + R TAILGATE,

CONVERT ATTACHED PARTS, RENEW IF

NECESSARY
B231C2) R + R MANUFACTURER BADGE 1.0 5.00
NO NUMBER RENEW REAR PANEL r 42.0 210.00
813182 R + R LOWER COVER 2.0 10.00
B571CB) R + R L/R SIDE PANEL TRIM M 2.0 10.00

Audatex System Using Manufacturer Times

Page 2 of 5

PRINT DATE 16/08/2019



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

Material Cost - Paint Price SGD
New Part Painting 63.36
New Part Painting - Plastic K1R 14.66
Surface-/Blend Paint 21.65
Material-constant Metal 18.10
Material-constant Plastic 5.00
Total 126.77
Spare Parts
prices as at 2015-06-01/01
Code Description Part Number Supplier Price SGD
2583 REAR BUMPER 71501TEBNTOO ~ CRE 0.00
2587 L/R BUMPER CORNER  71507T7JHO0ZZ « 2 0.00
2588 R/R BUMPER CORNER 7150277JHOQZZ X : 0.00
2711 REAR PANEL 66100TBNTO0ZZ 7 ~ oD 0.00
2931 BOOTLID/TAILGATE 68100TBPUODZZ D 0.00
2944 BOOT/TAILGATE SEAL 74440774003 7 NE ¢ 0.00
2973 REAR LOCK STRIKER 74813T5A003 X (vi 4= 0.00
2977 BOOT/TAILGATE LOCK  74B00T7AJ02 .~ Jam 0.00
2997 L/TAILGATE DAMPER 74870T7IHOL (wi ~ D.00
2998 R/TAILGATE DAMPER 74820T7IHO1 X wv( 0.00
3015 MANLUFACTURER BADGE 75701754000 - 6% . 0.00
3017 BADGE MODEL 75722T7WaD1 R < 0.00
3161 LWR REAR SCREEN SEAL 73226SZW000 skt / 0.00
3163 REAR SCREEN FIX SET USE SINGLE PARTS 3 ~rurJ
3165 UPP R-SCREEN SEAL SEE GUIDE NO, |6
3161 € N ¢
3170 CHECK 91502570003 0.00
3171 EHECK 51501570003 0.00
3173 CHECK 51536550)01 i 0.00
3281 L/R OQUTER LAMP 33552T7AJ01 0 v 0.00
3283 L/R INNER LAMP 34155T7SA01 o 0.00
4907 INNER TAILGATE TRIM B4431TBNTO1ZA « e 0.00
4909 L/INN TALGATE COVER B4485TBNTO1ZA -t 0.00
4910 R/INN TAILGATE COVER 84435T8NTD1ZA ¥ '°° 0.00
4981 LOWER TAILGATE 74646T7MHO0 7 et 0.00
4985 END PANEL TRIM B4640TBNTD1ZA 7 .~ ™ ¢ 0.00
f: DEM Parts Savings 0.00
n: Non-OEM Parts Subtotal
u: Used parts
Total 0.00
Audatex System Using Manufacturer Times Page 4 of 5 PRINT DATE 16/08/2019



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

Final Calculation

Labour Time Base 10 WU/h
Total
Total of Labour

Material Cost

Repair Cost Excludes GST

—GST (+7.0%)

SGD SGD
116.0 WU X 50.00 SGD/h gaofﬁn o
580.00
Paint Work Time Base 10 WU/h
Labour Cost 72.0 WU X 50,00 SGD/h 360.00 36H)
126.77 |3, q.-ﬂ
Total Paint Including Material 6.77
1,066.77
74.67
1,141.44

Repair Cost Included GST

Comments

* - USER SUPPLIED DATA

NN - NO MANUFACTURERS CODE EXISTS

) = WU PARTIAL INCL IN OTHER POSITIONS

AN

04y

Y AN
L (i 1730
.'I_.,..-'II. E.’"M~~

LIk Auto Consyitants hence nolity
ihe Rapairer of Me following:
» T resurvey Dedore'nfied sy g
» To depiay deraged () ) dung ey
+ Parn prom are subsect 1o tonfirmation
& Third party Ervey i3 00 5 “Without Prajudeos” i
& Mo ilegal modihcalion's | B ]
& Supplerwniary dernis) mual bs resurveyed jng
m subyect 10 froi approwal from insorence Company

(UL 1T P
- . . Aemoeteriped by Repare
AFTRL Lef\2  Duoqoy Seratry
D
Audatex System Using Manufacturer Times Page 5 of 5 PRINT DATE 16/08/2019



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
B571C9) R + R R/R SIDE PANEL TRIM A s 2.0 10.00
3900 FRONT BOOT FLOOR REPAIR 12 2000* 100.00
Labour Cost Hrs wu
Panel / Mechanical Labour 11.60 116.0 580.00
Total of Labour 580.00
Paint
Paint Work SYSTEM AZT ~ Time Basis 10WU/h
Code Description WU Price SGD
REAR PANEL NEW PART PAINTING F" 17.0
BOOTLID/TAILGATE NEW PART PAINTING 18.0
L/R BUMPER CORNER NEW PART PAINT K1R * A 4.0
R/R BUMPER CORNER NEW PART PAINT KI1R sl 4.0
FRONT BOOT FLOOR SURFACE PAINT 9.0
Paint Material Per Part
Code Description Price SGD
2711 REAR PANEL NEW PART PAINTING 16.61
2831 BOOTLID/TAILGATE NEW PART PAINTING 46.75
2587 L/R BUMPER CORNER NEW PART PAINT K1R X ynd 7.33
2588 R/R BUMPER CORNER NEW PART PAINT K1R X aled 7.33
3900 FRONT BOOT FLOOR SURFACE PAINT 21.65
Labour Cost - Paint Hrs WU Price SGD
Factor 50.00 SGD/h
Time Paint 52.0
Preparation Main Work Metal 1.70 17.0 85.00
Preparation Comp. Work Plastic 0.30 3.0 15.00
Total 10 WU/h 7.20 72.0 360.00
Audatex System Using Manufacturer Times Page 3 of 5 PRINT DATE 16/08/201%



Premier Automotive Services Pte Ltd
#01-02, 23 Changi Sth Ave 2

486443

Insurer Reference:

Repairer Reference: SLC4200E

Date calculated: 04/09/2019 2:51 PM

Summary Information

Full Report
Registration: SLC4200E
Printed: 10/09/2019 3:48 PM

Claim
Location:

Printed by:

Claim Reference:
Estimated Repalr Time:
Actual Repair Days:

Vehicle Details

Singapore (SG)

WEEDEK GOH

Work Provider:

Currency:

Date of Incident:
Hire Car Start:
Hire Car End:

MSIG Holdings (Asia) Pte
Ltd

SGD

13/08/19

Vehicle

Manufacturer:

Model:

Sub Model:

Model Sheat Number:
Registration:

VIN number:
Odometer:

Model Specs
PREPARE OFF VEHICLE

Vehicle Condition

VEZEL/HR-V RU1/5
BASE MODEL

BASECOAT CLEAR

Vehicle Status
Pre-Accident Damage:
Date of Inspection:

Damage Areas

All O
Underbody O

Labour

Audatex System Using Manufacturer Times

Time Base 10 WU/h

Page 1 of 4

Price = 50.00 SGD/h

PRINT DATE 10/09/2019



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
7141A0 R + R LEFT OUTER TAILLAMP 1.0 5.00
8131A8 R + R LEFT REAR WHEELHOUSE SHELL 3.0 15.00
7141A5 R + R RIGHT OUTER TAILLAMP 1.0 5.00
B131A9 R 4+ R RIGHT REAR WHEELHOUSE SHELL 3.0 15.00
B111A5 RENEW REAR BUMPER 7.0 35.00
INCLUDES: REMOVE AND REFIT REAR BUMPER,
BUMPER CORNERS AND REQUIRED ATTACHED
PARTS.
823100 RENEW TAILGATE 32.0 160.00
INCLUDES: R + R TAILGATE,
CONVERT ATTACHED PARTS, RENEW IF
NECESSARY
8231C2) R + R MANUFACTURER BADGE 1.0 5.00
NO NUMBER RENEW REAR PANEL 42.0 210.00
813182 R + R LOWER COVER 2.0 10.00
8571CB) R+ R L/R SIDE PANEL TRIM 2.0 10.00
8571C9) R + R R/R SIDE PANEL TRIM 2.0 10.00
3900 FRONT BOOT FLOOR REPAIR 10.0* 50.00
Labour Cost Hrs wu
Panel / Mechanical Labour 10.60 106.0 530.00
Total of Labour 530.00
Paint
Paint Work SYSTEM AZT Time Basis 10 WU/h
Code Description - BASECOAT CLEAR WU Price SGD

REAR PANEL NEW PART PAINTING
BOOTLID/TAILGATE NEW PART PAINTING
FRONT BOOT FLOOR SURFACE PAINT

Paint Material Per Part

Code

2711
2831
3500

Audatex System Using Manufacturer Times

Description

REAR PANEL NEW PART PAINTING
BOOTLID/TAILGATE NEW PART PAINTING
FRONT BOOT FLOOR SURFACE PAINT

Page 2 of 4

19-“
1.0
i0.0

Price SGD

20.90
59.86
30.63

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
Time Paint 48.0
Preparation Main Work Metal 2.50 25.0 125.00
Total 10 WU/h 7.30 73.0 365.00
Material Cost - Paint Price SGD
New Part Painting 80.76
Surface-/Blend Paint 30.63
Material-constant Metal Preparation 28.60
Total 139.99
Spare Parts
prices as at 2015-06-01/01
Code Description Part Number Supplier Price SGD
2583 REAR BUMPER 71501TBNTOD i 180.00
2711 REAR PANEL 66100TBNTO0ZZ -~ DO 270.00
2931 BOOTLID/TAILGATE 68100TBPUDDZZ - DD 650.00
2944 BOOT/TAILGATE SEAL  74440T7AD03 mNE L 45.00
2977 BOOT/TAILGATE LOCK 74800T7Al02 = “3IAM 65.00
3161 LWR REAR SCREEN SEAL 732265ZW000 i L 15.00
3163 REAR SCREEN FIX SET USE SINGLE PARTS NE .
3165 UPP R-SCREEMN SEAL SEE GUIDE NO. o 15.00
3161
3167 /R WINDOW SEAL 73254T7JHO1 ot TN EL 15.00
3168 R/R WINDOW SEAL 73214T771HO01 Cw s AR 15.00
3170 CHECK 91502570003 0.00
3171 CHECK 91501570003 0.00
3173 CHECK 91536550101 0.00
3281 L/R OUTER LAMP 33552T7A101 A 34 240.00
4981 LOWER TAILGATE 746467 7MHOO ¥ -~ ot 65.00
4985 END PANEL TRIM 84640TBNTD1ZA -~ DEF 38.00
f: OEM Parts Savings 0.00
n: Non-OEM Parts Subtotal 1,613.00
u: Used parts Addition(+15.00%) 241,95
Total 1,854.95
Extras
Code Description Price SGD
1000 REAR BUMPERCLIPS — WNE L 1 1y 30.00*
1001 REVERSE SENSOR — MIs 180.00*
Total Extras 210.00
Audatex System Using Manufacturer Times Page 3 of 4 PRINT DATE 10/09/2019



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
5GD SGD

Parts 1,613.00

Addition(+15.00%) 241.95
Total Parts 1,854.95
Labour Time Base 10 WU/h

Total 106.0 WU X 50.00 SGD/h 530.00
Total of Labour 530.00
Total Of Extras 210.00
Paint Work Time Base 10 WU/h

Labour Cost 73.0 WU X 50.00 SGD/h 365.00

Material Cost 139.99
Total Paint Including Material 504,99
Repair Cost Excludes GST 3,099.94

GST (+7.0%) 217.00
Repair Cost Included GST 3,316.94

Comments

* - USER SUPPLIED DATA

NN - NO MANUFACTURERS CODE EXISTS

y - WU PARTIAL INCL IN OTHER POSITIONS

Assessment Note

No assessment notes entered.

Audatex System Using Manufacturer Times Page 4 of 4
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H£A4AERAFMRL G
JAE AUTO PTE LTD

Bik 3018 LUBI ACAD 1 #01-121 SINGAPORE 408710
TEL: 67453833 FAX: 67454442, 67450618 (Account)

Ly (T
Eoapt Clmpzt BT 01 7 A08 0ET8

‘Mh ‘Dﬂw

LLE

Q& PEHR & o 2B

Byt st 358 10 Dirl Shemn £33 91 Bt Diewa 17 8508

A B Ce@eoz U E amn

WAREHOUSE:
484 SUNGE! KADUT AVE SINGAPORE 728672 s Tivwe 4477 T84 tnp Cvmam w7 B Copt Cosst HTI I Diral Dozt VT EPT
TEL: 6385 12565 FAX: 6365 2580
EI'I"H"L mmmnnm '4I|’I.p|'r blade: :ﬂﬂr:hmw I‘:glr blﬂlﬁ. Sl | Mags in Lores |
GST REG. NO.: M2-0119201-3 CO, REG, NO.: 198307741M Spark plug: ur:pm Lum: rmlmﬁ- n Lapan)
PREMIER AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES FTE LID TAXINVOICE : AR201908-07541
23 CHANGI SOUTH AVE 2 DATE : 19/08/2019
#01-02 CUSTOMER ID PRENOS
VEH REG. NC. SLC4200E
SINGAPORE 486443 TERMS 30 days
TEL : 6303 4743 FAY - 6466 3050 PO NO,
ﬁf‘"N TING TING / LAILENG PAGE NO, Page 10f 1
: CURR. 5%

SEND Street 71 Woodland Ave 10, #04-07 Woodlands Industrial

) Xchange, Singapore 737743

5Q STQCKID DESCRIPTION StkLoc QTY UPRICE AMOUNT
Mlﬁm-:raﬂ-ﬂmz * RR.BUMPER(W/O HOLE) _- oo 1 180.00 180.00
" RUL 15 !* CI6-B2-1
40 100-T7A-300ZZ PANELRR _- ce 1 270.00 270.00
RU1 G17-R1-03B
W&T'}M—H% REAR UNDER COVER o 1 65.00 65.00
., RU1 - =17-A1-48
ﬂa 552-T7A-J01 TAIL LAMPUNITLH 7~ ¢ | 240.00 240.00
RUL P16-D1-2C
}MO-TTA-OOE W/STRIPTAILTGATE > oe 1 45,00 45.00
o 16 F1.1AC
: oy W \Es\Wl
] Accident Repaits
] Rgusiine MII:‘IMWW
P oo (40561170 b
Oiner Expanass ?Q‘ﬁfb __r\
Pis specily 1 —
WS W \
Checked by |
P g )W N SUB-TOTAL: 00,00
Asproved by — ADD O3T700% 5600
- B e BOTAL AMOUNT - £56.00

[P]19/082019 1500:09
Goods Sold are not refundable

for Cash

Interest Rate of | 5% per month will be imfposed on D'-rmi)ue Account(s).

1A% AP L Iﬂllﬂﬂﬂﬂlﬂﬂﬂﬂlﬂﬁﬂﬂﬂﬂllﬂﬂl\
Sales Executive; ' L e
This is computer generated document.

No signature is required.

CRIGINAL

\ [E]19/0872019 2:51:42PM

B
B

2 . ’f‘gl
Goodseceived in Good Order
Signature / Co Stamp / Date



A %% B A A FRA 8
JAE AUTO PTE LTD

Bl 3018 UBI ROAD 1 #01-121 SINGAPORE 408710

TEL: 5?4535‘.3535\7& 67454442 57450616 (Account)
1 \wamgHousE

4BA SUNGE] KADUT AVE SINGAPORE 729672

TEL: 6365 1255 FAX: B3B5 2580

Email: jasato@pacific.nat.sg

QST REG. NO.: M2-0116201-2 CO. REG. NO.: 199307741M

Amangs Gy
WHERCRTES fed il
Cagnt Dieet G577 0T 7 GRS OHMY

Qx®PEHRA & 3 &

Dt Dirash EIER OO

|2z
=

A
Bl

Evear Diwart: TA0E HISH egl Duswem: B4 1T FTRY

b
-.‘g‘._.. @ .@.@ @w@ I MISSAN
Bt S 411 4704 Doyl Diewmrt: llqn'l;i‘ EapiTimst T BT Daca isst 817 AN

Wiper blade: HWB (Nippon Wiger bladaj, Siipar | Mads iy Koras |,
Forch | Mads in Garmarny )
Spark plug: Mippon Denso, NGK [Made i Japan)

P E U TR TY PN ST

FREMIER AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES PTELTD TAXINVOICE @ AR201508-07944
23 CHANGI SOUTH AVE 2 DATE : 19/08/2019
#01-02 ; CUSTOMER.ID : PREOOS
4 VEHREG. NO. ° SLC4200E
SINGAPORE 486443 TERMS : 30 days
TEL : 6303 4743 FAX : 6466 3050 PO NO,
q“‘f_'N : TING TING / LAILENG PAGE NO. Fuage 1 of 1
SEMD Strest 71 Woodland Ave 10, #04-07 Woodlands Industrial CURR. S§
} Xchange, Singapore 737743
5Q STOCKID DESCRIPTION StkLoc QTY UPRICE AMOUNT
/r.’ HE4640-TEN-TOIZA LINING, RRPANEL PA 1 38.00 38.00
PL1-M1-09A
AT@DG—T‘IA-IDI 02 BOOT LOCK i PA 1 65.00 65.00
Ul GK§ PL1-L1-051
//g?sﬂa-szw-om RRGLASSTOPMLD PA /2\ 15.00 30.00
GK3 FIT/RC1 ODY 14"/RM3 PL1-P1-10A
oot R S AU
Reoutine Mainianance
L ind
Suveor Feee. pRATU-(40901V 10
! Othuer Expanses
' Pis specity : lacts |
' Cheched by Q&? \“\[\b ’1 [
i £ [
Approved by | maemanpen 000
on: 1 '|I| (e i [ ﬂ
1 L W 7
SUB-TOTAL : 133.00
ADD GST 7.00 % 93]
B E &£0E TOTAL AMOUNT S8 14231

[P115/082019 1500:33
Guoods Sold are not refundable for Cash

(E]1908/2019 25318PM

Interest Rate of 1.5% permonth will be imposed on OverDue Account(s).

JAE Auto Pte, Ltd
Sales Exsoutive:

This is computer generated document.
No sigmature is required,

R

Goods Recerved m Good Order

/1
LN

Signature/ Co Stamp / Date



llﬂ-'ph |'I:hblr

ne HEAERAFRAT oot
JAE AUTOPTELTD @ = QPR & o

Lllﬂ_lﬂmm

Blk 3018 UBI RDAD 1 #01-121 SINGAPQORE 408710 Dayl Dicaxi $308 M0 hﬂ“ﬂlﬂd! Ot Diwek 017 BFDY
TEL: 67453833 FAX: 67454442, BT450618 (Account)
WAREMOUSE: .é.. L a2 ..E.E'LH e
60 JALAN LAM HUAT #B1-05/06 CARRQS CENTRE Ducsl Divwstt 417 U7 Bapl Wit 6417 TAUL Dot Clwst BATT NTHE Bapt Gvern 1T Y
SINGAPORE 737869 TEL: 63825226 FAX: 638260977
Email: jasauto@pacific.net.sq e e Saecy WAL M s
GST REG. NDs M2-0118201-3 CO. REG. NO.: 189307741M Spark plug: Niopan Denss, NOK [Made In Japen)
PREMIER AUTOMOTIVE SERVICESPTELTD . TAXINVOICE : AR201903-07943
23 CHANGI SOUTH AVE 2 DATE 19/08/2019
$01-02 CUSTOMER ID : PRE008
VEH REG. NO. : SLC4200E
SINGAPORE 486443 TERMS : 30 days
TET. : 6303 4743 FAX : 6466 3050 A -M@ PO NO. :
A1 1 :TING TING/LAILENG (ool PAGENO. @  Pagelofl
ZEND Streat 71 Woodland Ave 10, #04-07 Woodlands Industrial CURR. : S$
change, Singapore 737743
_SQstockm ] DESCRIPTION ~~ ~~~~~ Stkloe  QTY UFRICE AMOUNT
H73214-T7J-H01 73215-T7A-003/73226-T8C-003_- MO 1 15.00 15.00
R/RH SEAL
RUI VEZEL 14" 1A62
H73254-T7J-HO1 73265-TTA-003/73276-T8C-003 ~ MO | 15.00 15.00
R/LH SEAL
RU1 VEZEL 14" 1A62
Inventary AN = ‘E'\'\(l,.
Accident Rapairs
Fouting Mainisnance
P nirve Maintenance
( Al Ay i e 19090 10 2
Cvher Exponsos D {J\“ﬁ.
} Pis specily :
<. 1]
Cneckec by = ﬁﬂj{ \:ﬂ& l
s =20 A
: Approved by : X L.“.'ﬂ;'.rﬂ-] i
. A\ g
T - TTTTTTTN SUB-TOTAL: 3000
ADD GST 7.00 % 2.10
e TTTTTTTTTTTEsoE T TTOTALAMOUNT SS:_ 3210
P] 19/08/2019 2:57:01PM [E] 19/08/2019 2:56:37PM
foods Sold are not refundable for Cash. J
nterest Rate of 1.5% per month will be impesed on OverDue Account(s).
Goods Received in Good Order
A Ao e Ll TR
\ales Exscutive : CHEN . C1908=-0794 U
“his is computer generated document.
{o signature is required. Signature / Co Stemp / Date

MBI AT



‘GRA GMAAUTOMOTIVE SERVICES

= AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES Block 731 Woodlands Circle #01-09 Singapore 730731
Fax: 6767 2081 Hp: 93866315

h:us ?rﬁﬂ'jfrr- iu'fum-:ﬂ'!r:* Seryic Fi-. Pre Lid - TaxInvoiceNo, 16052
23 Chagy South hve 2 dol-02 oate: 4 /872017
SINGAPORE ( q‘EE [{l‘]'j ) RC-53008104X
5/NO. DESCRIPTION QUANTITY | UNITPRICE |  AMOUNT
CLC420E
1o i‘u?!'w ' .
Rear  Tui lgorle b0t
_K\
|
TERMS OF PAYMENT: supToTAL: | [ L5yt
REMARKS: ; TOTAL: ==
DEPOSIT: /
BALANCE: /
|/WE AGREE TO THE ABOVE ITEM & OFFER for GMA AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES
!

S -



Mermen e-Claims Page | of |

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

|CLATM SUBFOLDER TRACKING . =
i_ Cage | Notified Est Submitted | Adj Assigned Adj Rpt | Ad) Subwmitted Ins Auth’ed Statirs
18 Aug 2019 Pending for Survey
man | 16 Aug 2019 | 10-48 5%3,099.94 | lﬂulﬂ'hl]‘ Repart
[ | it adi g | Dot Evrmates ] | Yowe R | _Cancel Case |

| CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS [Created by insurer]

Insurea. PREMIER RENT A CAR PTELTD, Co. Reg. No.: 200612929F

ain 1
C o NG YAM LIN, [0: SES21H%6]

Vehicle Aeg [1B0/2019 19:00 - ;59

Neor SLCA200E Date of Loss: |39 Months From LTA Reg Date (Man ri]
Policy/Cover | 20123113 {Third Party Only

(hieTypat | | T/ 0023 Note No- | Coverage: 01/08/2018 - 300472020

Vehicle Reg Palicy Ms,
ml'lurld:}l i (Clabmant )
| Encess:

Repairer. | Premier Automotive Services Pte Ltd (HQ) 23 Chang) South Ave 2, #01-02, 486443 Changl - Tel 62148880
Hanaing MSIG Insurance {Singapore) Pte. Ltd. (HQ) - Tal- +&5 6877 7888 ... [Handied by Monlca Chung Pel Zhen - 6554 25537
Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel 82363561 . [Handied by Muhammad Nazril Bin Abdullah] . [Final Rpt due

LKE Auto
Adger 18/09/2019]

dlan ONG KIAN HOW (), MNRIC: STE71E02, Tel: +55968459006 Emall:
| (Insured):
Adj Asg, on WP, [Manual Assign). Liab: 100%, Agres on SIE. Assign LKK Auto Consiltants Pte Ltd, Contact: Wee Dek @ 6544 6882 / 6214
Revrmarks: BB80 ext 068, Manual assign to LKK via emall on 15/08/201%.

ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED view Al |  Compose Case mai |
Thers are no mail for this case =

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS= view All | Search Tasks | Craate New Task | compiete |

Oue Date  Priorlty Type  Task Group  Subject  Handier  Assigned By Completed On Cremted On  Done?
Mo results.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=... 12/11/2019



Mernimen e-Claims

Claim Documents

*SLC4200E (602823)
[SKME4785]
™
NG YAN LIN
Aug 13 2019 7:00PM
[PREMIER RENT A CAR PTE LTD]

Premier Automotive Services Pte Ltd

Page | of 2

usions Documents | _usloas Photos | _compuse Wew Lamar | View [V i Browrer[ ]
Assessment Reports [iperpage 1v]| B |
No |Fmalied On | MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pre. Ld. (HQ) Thumbnall | Print
3’ | _E?;ﬂﬂﬂ-g 10:35 w..:hmul Cin FREMIER REWT & CAR FTE LTD “ Leaa HTH
Mo | Fmalied On LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
I 19/08/18 17:43 | Adjuster Immediate Advice @ | ceanma [
Photos/Images Jperpage  |~]| B
No | Relabel/Reorder | LKK Aute Consultants Pte Lid (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
I | 190819 15:07 | Genersl View 0| wewrs | &
7 |19/08/1915:07 | General View 0| e | B
3| 19/08/19 15:07 | Genarsl View 0| waiws | A
4 |19/08/18 15:07 | Genersl View 0 wars | A
5 |19/08/19 1507 | Genersl View 0| bers | B
6 |1%/08/19 15:07 | Geners) View D | uers | B
7 |19/08/19 15:07 | Genaral View 0| wars | A
8 |19/08/18 15:07 | Genaral View B | wadc | |
9 | 19/08/18 1507 | General View 0| wedwc | B
10 | 15/08/19 15:07 | General View 0 | tesaws | A
11 | 19/08/1915:07 | Geners! View 0| wars | B
12 |19/06/19 15:07 | General View 0| wars | A
13 |15/08/18 15:07 | Genersl View 0| wadirs | A
14 | 19/08/10 15:07 | Genersl View 0| weewe | A
15 | 19/06/19 15:07 | General View 0| ars | H
16 | 19/08/19 15:07 | Genersl View Q| v | B
17 | 19/0B/19 1507 | General View 0| v | &
18 | 19/08/19 15:07 | Genaral View 0| baars | A
19 |19/08/19 15:07 General View 0| weawc | A |
0 | 19/08/18 15:07 | General View Q| ins B
121 | 19/08/19 15:07 | General View 0| waws | F |
22 |19/0B/19 15:07 | General View 0| wearws | & |
|73 |19/08/18 15:07 General View 0| toadrzs | M
124 | 18/10/19 17:38 Reinspection Photo i Load .'alr._" mﬁ
25 | 18/10/1% 17:38 Reinspection Photo O | edrc | B
26 |18/10/1917:38 | Reinspection Photo o Q| wars B
77 |18/10/19 1738 | Relnspection Photo ) oears | B
28 |18/10/19 17:38 Reinspection Photo - _ﬂ_ Loed G | B
29 |18/10/16 1738 | Relnspection Photo 0| i | @
14/10/19 1738 | Reinspection Photo 0O wuws | 4
31 | 18/10/18 1736 | Reinspoction Photo Q| weaws | A
32 | 18/10/19 17:38 Reinspection Photo | weaws | @A
33 |18/10/15 1738 | Reinspection Photn 0| waaws | A
1A/10/19 17:38 Relnspection Phato D tsawrc | A
I35 |18/10/18 1738 | Before Repair Phots 0| wawc | A
36 |19/10/19 1739 | Before Repair Photo O waws | B
| s pag
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Assessment Reports [ipepape [~] H
Ne_ | Finalized On [MS1G Insurance (Singapors) Pe. Lid. (HQ) I ITMHHHQII_I_EIH_?]
i)
Ne_ | Finalized On MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Lid. (HQ) 1 | Thumbnail | Print
1 |19/08/19 10:35 | PRI Notification [ B
2 |19/08/19 10:36 | SLCAZ00E GIA Rpt 0 | Losdror
3 |19/08/19 10:46 | Agree an SIE @) | Load pOF
Mo | Finalized On MS1G Insurance (Singapore) Pie. Lid, (Internal Surveyor) Thumbnail | Print
1 | 19/08/19 10:46 Survey Request - Manual Assigned ﬁ Losd POF
tiz | Amlabel/Reorder LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HG) Thumbnaill | Print
1 |12/11/1808:01 | Parts Invoice B Load POF
2 |11118 09:03 Supplementary o Losd POF
Documents Checklist
DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST Reset | Save | e |

There are no docurment checklsts configured

Our Checklist Remarks - LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ )

Show Remarks To: [ Handling Insurer
Tante Bpreariy @re powRie o e gou afas | o o) gt

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp... 12/11/2019
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd coregne 19ss07188m)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408833
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@ikkauto. com;assignments@lkkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No: CSMSG180142313/NTF3E2

Date: 1211172018
REFERENCE
Handling Insurer: MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Lid. Policy No: 29123112
Claimant .
Vehicle No SLC4200E Insuraed Vehicle No : SKMB4TES
Date of Loss: 13/08/20189 MNature of Claim: P Claim No: 602823

DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE

Reg No: SLC4200E
Make & Model: ::?;?; VEZEL, 1.5 XCVTABS DVAIRBAG ZWD g, i o L15B4032160
Reg. Data: 13/05/20186 (Man. Year: 2015) Chassis No: RU11112164
Colour: White Odometer: 77581 km
Engine Capacity: 1496 cc
Marke! Value/New Car Price. N/A
Sum Insured [SS): Market Value/New Car Price
NDITION OF I AT THE TIME OF
General Condition: Stearing (Serviceabla): Yes Foolbrake (Serviceabla): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: Mo  Pre-accideni Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size 215/60 R16 Rear Tyre Size: 215/80 R16
Front Left Side: Maxxis & mm Rear Lefl Side: Maoois 6 mm
Front Right Side: Maxxis & mm Rear Right Side: Maoxis 8 mm
The abowve values represent the remaining b resds depth
COST OF CLAIMS o Repairer's  Adjuster’s Difference  DIff %|
Parts 2,064.95 2,064 95 0.00 0.00
Miscellaneous llems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 1,084,029 1,034 86 50.00 481
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Gross Total (S§) 3,149.94 3,005.94 50.00 1.59
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (SS) 220.50 217.00 350 1.68
Nett Amount (SS) 3,370,44 3,316.94 53.50 1.59
INSPECTION
Date of Assignmant: 19/08/2019
Dale Inspected: 16/08/2018 Inspected At Premier Automotive Services Ple Lid
(HQ)
23 Changi South Ave 2, #01-02
Singapore 486443
Estimated Period of Repair, 6.0 days
Adjuster: Muhammad Nazril Bin Abdullah Manager: DENISE TAY KWEE CHENG

NOTE: Thia report represents our findings af the Kme and place of inapection stated herewn. Such ingpection has been carmied out ko the beat of ow
kncwiedge and abity but mny oifer labiity under any other circumatances i hereby sspressly excluded
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HONDA VEZEL 1.5 X CVT ABS D/AIRBAG 2WD 50R (A) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore

Adjuster Report
REPAIR DETAILS
'Reference
|Part Source: MRM-5G Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 12 Nov 2018)
'Parts:
1.0)
|Labour: Repairer's (Price-denominated Standard List)
Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for SLC4200E)
Validity:

Recommended Parts

These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) en all estimate pages, running page
numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimale page

Further Info: ltlems/values not in reference catalogue are pmﬂﬁd with an astensk .

No. Qty Part No. Particulars Caonditien Repalrer's Amount
1 1 ‘REAR BUMPER Cracked 180.00F *180.00F
(WCP)
2 1 *L/R BUMPER CORNER (NPA) Repair D.00F “F
a 1 ‘R/R BUMPER CORNER (NPA) Repair 0.00F “F
4 1 *REAR PANEL Dented 270.00F “270.00F
(WGP
5 1 ‘BOOTLID /| TAILGATE Dented 650.00F *650.00F
(WCP)
1 *BOOT / TAILGATE SEAL Necessary 45.00F *45.00F
(WEP)
7 01 *REAR LOCK STRIKER (NPA) Serviceable 0.00F ~F
g 1 *BOOT | TAILGATE LOCK Jammed B85.00F *B5.00F
(WCP)
g 1 *LITAILGATE DAMPER (NPA) Serviceable 0.00F =F
10 1 *RITAILGATE DAMPER (NPA) Serviceabls 0.00F ~F
1M1 1 *MANUFACTURER BADGE (NPA) Necessary 0.00F “F
12 1 *BADGE MODEL (NPA) Necessary D.00F *F
13 1 ‘LWR REAR SCREEN SEAL Necessary 15.00F *15.00F
{WCP)
14 1 *SET REAR SCREEN FIX (NPA) Not Necessary 0.00F ~F
15 1 *UPP R-SCREEN SEAL Necessary 15.00F *15.00F
(WGP
18 1 *L/R OUTER LAMP Cracked 240.00F “240.00F
(WCP)
17 1 ‘L/R INNER LAMP [NPA) Serviceable 0.00F *F
18 1 *INNER TAILGATE TRIM (NPA) Serviceable 0D.00F *F
19 1 *L/INN TAILGATE COVER (NPA) Serviceable 0.00F ~F
20 1 *R/INN TAILGATE COVER (NPA) Serviceable D.00F ~F
21 1 *LOWER TAILGATE Deformed 65.00F *65.00F
(WCF)
2 1 *END PANEL TRIM Ceformed 38.00F *38.00F
(WCF)
23 1 *REAR BUMPER CLIPS Necessary 30.00FS *30.00F5
24 1 *REVERSE SENSOR Missing 180.00FS *180.00FS
25 1 ‘LR WINDOW SEAL Necessary 15.00F *"15.00F
(WCP)
28 1 ‘R/R WINDOW SEAL Necessary 15.00F *165.00F
(WER)
F=Franchisa par. S=SpcNelt
Sub Total (S5} 1,823.00 1,823.00
+ Margin on L.N Items 15.00/15.00% (55) 241.95 24195
Total Parts (S§)  2,064.95 2,064.95
Report was unsubmitied during this print-oul.
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Recommended Miscellaneous Iltems

There are no new miscellansous items selected.

Recommended Labour

No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount

Labour llems

1 116.0 WU X 50.00 SGD/H Mew 580.00 530.00

2 LABOUR COST 72.0 WU X 50.00 SGD/H Naw 365.00 365.00

3 MATERIAL COST New 13969 13588
Gross Labour Cost (S§) 1,084.99 1,034.99

Report was unsubmitied during this print-out.

«< END OF ESTIMATES >
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